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31 May 2024
Nettleton Group Pty Ltd
raechel@mcburniegroup.com

Dear Raechel,

Nettleton Group Pty Ltd- Application for a New Occupation Licence (Jetty)
Applicant’s Adjoining Address: 37 River Road YARRAWONGA VIC 3730

Thank you for submitting an application to obtain a licence for the occupation and use of Goulburn-
Murray Water (GMW) land.

The application is being processed. This will include a site assessment and review of the information
included with the application.

You should also contact the local Council and the Goulburn Broken Catchment Management
Authority to ask if any permits are required for the proposed works. If a Council planning permit is
required, you may use this letter as consent from GMW to make that application. However, this
consent in no way confirms that your licence application will be approved or that the works will be
allowed.

Once the application has been assessed, we will advise you of the outcome.

If the application is approved, GMW will offer a licence. Upon signing the Licence, the applicant will
be required to provide us with a Certificate of Currency which:-

e Covers the licensed area - not the applicant’s own land, but GMW’s owned/managed land;
¢ Notes Goulburn-Murray Water as an interested party; and
e Must include public liability coverage of at least $20 million.

We would recommend the applicant makes contact with their Insurer as soon as possible to discuss
these requirements as some Insurance companies refuse this type of policy and may be required to
seek an alternative policy to meet this requirement.

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on (03) 5826 3946.

Yours sincerely
(« g

Jo Kitto
PROPERTY OFFICER
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